
Memorandum
Item 8a

FOR: School Board Members
FROM: Chris Reitan
DATE: January 25, 2023
SUBJECT: CCSD Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits Updates 

The CCSD Board Policy Committee met on Monday, December 5, 2022 and reviewed Board Policies, 
Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits  from Section 6000 - Instruction.  The CCSD Board approved the 
presented Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and Exhibits as a 1st Reading during the December 14, 
2022 Board meeting.  

Section 6000 – Instruction

Web Sites/Pages BP/AR 6161.5
Web Page Development Contract (Principal/Direct Supervisor E 6161.5(a)
Web Page Development Contract (Student/District Employee) E 6161.5(b)
Standardized Testing BP/AR 6162.5
Use and/or Reproduction of Copyrighted Materials BP 6162.6
Libraries/Media Centers BP 6163.1
Guidance and Counseling Services BP 6164.2
Student Mental Health – Medication and Services BP 6164.3
Child Find BP 6164.4
Title I Programs BP 6171
Special Education BP 6172
Bilingual-Bicultural Education/Limited English Proficiency BP/E 6174
Education of Native/Indian Children BP/AR/E 6174.1
Migrant Children Program BP 6175

Suggested Motion:  Move to approve the presented CCSD Board Policies, Administrative Regulations, and 
Exhibits as a 2nd and final reading.   


